STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS November 16, 1989 POST NFFICE ROX 19A0
GOVEANOR HORBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980

(505) 393-6161

Texaco Inc.
Box 730
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: James Head
Re: Reclassification of Well -- Blinebry 0il and Gas Pool

V.M. Henderson #6-C

Sec. 30, T21S, R37E
Gentlemen:
The recently submitted gas/oil ratio test on the above-referenced
well will cause the well to be reclassified from gas to oil effective
January 1, 1990, and the gas allowable cancelled that date.
Please submit two copies of a revised acreage dedication plat, Form
C-102, outlining 40 acres for the o0il well completion. Also, if the
gas transporter changes due reclassification, please submit C-104.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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